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TO: Members of the Waste Management Steering Committee
FROM: W. H. Jackson, Director of Utility Services
MEETING DATE: November 18,2013

SUBJECT: Report WMC13-020
2014 Waste Management Committee Meeting Schedule

PURPOSE

A report to propose the 2014 Waste Management Committee meeting schedule.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Waste Management Committee approve the recommendation as outlined in
Report WMC13-020 dated November 18, 2013, of the Director of Utility Services as
follows:

That the following 2014 meeting dates for the Waste Management Committee be
approved:

Monday, January 20, 2014
Monday, March 3, 2014
Monday, May 12, 2014
Monday, June 23, 2014
Monday, September 8, 2014
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BUDGET AND FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no budget or financial implications associated with this report.

BACKGROUND

The following meeting dates are proposed for 2013. All committee meetings start at 2
p.m. in the General Committee Room, City Hall on:

Monday, January 20, 2014
Monday, March 3, 2014
Monday, May 12, 2014
Monday, June 23, 2014
Monday, September 8, 2014

SUMMARY

The Waste Management Committee meetings will take place at the referenced time and
place unless revised by the Committee in advanced of the regularly scheduled meeting,
or at the call of the Chairperson.

Submitted by,

W. H. Jackson
Director, Utility Services

Contact Name:

W.H. Jackson, P.Eng.

Director, Utility Services

Phone: 705-742-7777 Ext. 1894
Fax: 705-876-4621

E-mail: wjackson@peterborough.ca
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